C05867888IFIED U.S. Depariment of State Case No. F-2015-05559 Doc No. C05867888 Date: 10/23/2015
I |

. : RELEASE IN P%T?
_ B5 |

Walker, Denise

From: ‘ Botet, Violanda
! Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 10:07 AM
To: ) ' Thessin, James H
Ce: ‘ ' Youel Page, Kathryn _
Subject: FW: Clinton Foundation Request -»‘ '
Categories: ) Working | B5
Jim - | am resending two emails regarding the Clinton request to cpprove| in case
‘you need them. | | B5
| |
) . . REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. ' Nielsen, Senior Reviewer |
i
From: Botet, Violanda : : ‘
.- Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 9:30 AM i
i To: Thessin, James H |
Subject: RE: Clinton Foundation Request -- :l
- B5
|
|
|
[
i
[
|
! |
! |
Let me know if you need more. Violanda '
— - From:Thessin,JamesH - —-roor ——— e = S i 2 .
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 7:37 Pl ’ N | ,
To: Botet, Violanda . " B5
Subject: RE: Clinton Foundation Request ' = ’ < |
- . Samequestionaspreviousezmail{ _ J_ _ | -B5
- : : I
— e ’ — _ . 5 g _ - - I
Jim

~ " UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-05559 Doc No. C05867888 Date: 10/23/2015



C05867888IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-05559 Doc No. C05867888 Date: 10:*23;’2[.5') 5

Deputy Legal Adviser

Office of the Legal Adviser
U.S. Department of State
Washington, DC 20520-6421
202-647-8460

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Botet, Violanda

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 11:57 AM
To: Thessin, James H

Cc: Hata, Marianne J

Subject: FW: Clinton Foundation Request --

Jim — The Clinton Foundation folks are pressing for an answer on this. Have you received any
-feedback? Thanks. Violanda

BS

From: Botet, Violanda
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:03 PM -

To: Thessin, James H
Subject: Clinton Foundation Request --[

Jim ~

‘ B5

The Clinton Foundation recently requested approval of two sponsors:

BS
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JThe Clinton

Foundation needs an answer as quickly as possible, given the timing of the event

Violanda Botet

Attorney Adviser

U.S. Department of State
202-663-3097 (phone)
202-663-3339 (fax)
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